



Department
for Business
Innovation & Skills

1 Victoria Street
London
SW1H 0ET

Alan Bates

GRO

T **GRO**
E enquiries **GRO**

www.gov.uk/bis
Our ref: 341033
Your ref:

11 July 2013

Dear Alan,

Thank you for your email letter of 9 July about 2nd Sight Interim Report on the Post Office Horizon computer system.

I have noted the concerns you raise. In respect of the additional cases that have very recently been raised with you, as I made clear in the debate following my statement to the House of Commons on 9 July, further cases can be put forward for review by Second Sight.

With regard to your key area of concern about the approach of Post Office investigators when financial discrepancies arose, I would recommend that you raise this in the working party Post Office Ltd is committed to establishing to address issues around its approach to these matters and on which I shall be seeking regular progress reports.

GRO

JO SWINSON MP

Jo Swinson MP
Minister for Employment Relations and Consumer Affairs